O
%

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: MONDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 2022

TIME: 10:00 am

PLACE: Meeting Room G.02, Ground Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles
Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Gee, Pickering and Whittle.

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

C.\‘ : ';\ gk A \ \\, X

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Angie Smith
Democratic Support, Leicester City Council
City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
Tel: 0116 454 6354
email: angie.smith@|eicester.gov.uk



mailto:angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk

Information for Members of the Public
Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as Full Council, committee
meetings, and Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and minutes.

However, on occasion, meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider
some items in private.

Due to Covid we recognise that some members of the public may not feel comfortable
viewing a meeting in person because of the infection risk.

Members of the public can follow a live stream of the meeting on the Council’s website
at this link: http://www.leicester.public-i.tv/core/portal/webcasts

Anyone attending in person is very welcome to wear a face covering and we
encourage people to follow good hand hygiene and hand sanitiser is provided for that
purpose.

If you are displaying any symptoms of Coronavirus: a high temperature; a new,
continuous cough; or a loss or change to your sense of smell or taste, and/or have
taken a recent test which has been positive we would ask that you do NOT attend the
meeting in person please.

A guide to attending public meetings can be found here on the Decisions, Meetings
and Minutes page of the Council website.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the
Council’s website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, or by contacting us using the details
below.

NOTE:

Separate guidance on attending the meeting is available for officers. Officers attending
the meeting are asked to contact the Democratic Support Officer in advance to confirm
their arrangements for attendance.

Making meetings accessible to all

Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.
Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the
plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms. Please speak to
the Democratic Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of



http://www.leicester.public-i.tv/core/portal/webcasts

means, including social media. In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except
Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to
record and/or report all or part of that meeting. Details of the Council’s policy are available at
www.leicester.gov.uk or from Democratic Support.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the
relevant Democratic Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can
be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate
space in the public gallery etc..

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’'s policy is to encourage public interest and
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:

to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;

to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided,;
where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;

where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that
they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

AN NN

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact
Angie Smith, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 6354 or email
angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151


http://www.leicester.gov.uk/
mailto:angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
PROCEDURAL GUIDE

INTRODUCTORY PHASE
The meeting will be held in public unless stated otherwise in the report.
Present at the hearing will be Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee (minimum 3

Members), Officers from the Licensing Authority, a Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee, an
Officer from Democratic Services.

1. Participants at the meeting will introduce themselves as follows:
a. Members and Officers
b. Statutory Consultees (if any)
C. The Applicant and any representatives
d. Persons who have made representations

2. The Chair will check that the Applicant has received a copy of the Officer report.
INFORMATION GATHERING

(*Please Note — for the purposes of a hearing to determine an application in a
Cumulative Impact Zone (ClZ), the Applicant will present their case first)

3. The Licensing Officer presents the report (previously circulated)

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Statutory Consultees (if any)

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

4, Depending on the nature of the report, Statutory Consultees present their comments.

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

5. Persons who have made representations

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Statutory Consultees (is any)

Applicant and Representative(s)



*Applicant’s Case

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Statutory Consultees

Persons who have made representations

Summing up in the following order

Officers

Statutory Consultees

Persons who have made representations
*Applicant and Representative(s)

The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to advise the Sub-Committee in the presence
of the Applicant, Representatives, Officers, Statutory Consultees, and persons who
have made representations on relevant issues the Members need to be aware of when
they come to make their decision.

DECISION MAKING

9.

10.

Apart from the Sub-Committee Members and the Democratic Support Officer everyone
will be asked to withdraw from the meeting The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee
may be called back to the meeting to advise on the wording of the decision the Sub-
Committee Members will have made during private deliberation.

The Applicant will be advised that the decision made by the Sub-Committee will be
made public within 5 working days of the meeting.



PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION

If the emergency alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building immediately by the
nearest available fire exit and proceed to the area outside the Ramada Encore Hotel
on Charles Street as directed by Democratic Services staff. Further instructions will
then be given.

1.

2.

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members will be asked to declare any interests they may have in the business
to be discussed.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A

The Minutes of the meeting of the Licencing (Hearings) Sub-Committee held on
18 August 2022 are attached and Members will be asked to confirm them as a
correct record.

APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF AN EXISTING Appendix B
PREMISES LICENCE - BRICKLAYERS ARMS, 78
WELFORD ROAD, LEICESTER, LE2 7AB.

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submits a report
on an application for a variation of an existing premises licence — Bricklayers
Arms, 78 Welford Road, Leicester, LE2 7AB.

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s website at
www.Cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by telephoning Democratic Support on 0116
4546354.

(Wards affected: Castle)

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS



A Appendix A
Co2

o

Leicester
City Council

Minutes of the Meeting of the
LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

Held: THURSDAY, 18 AUGUST 2022 at 10:00 am

PRESENT:

Councillor Pickering (Chair)

Councillor Ali Councillor Cank
Kok ok Kk kK k

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

The meeting commenced at 10.30am when all parties required were present.

Councillor Pickering was appointed as Chair for the meeting.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

There were no declarations of interests.
4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED:
That the minutes of the meetings held on 8 February, 30 March
and 20 April 2022 be confirmed as a correct record.

5.  APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: VICKY'S CHIPPY, 27
AVENUE ROAD EXTENSION, LEICESTER, LE2 3EP

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submitted a report
on an application for Vicky’s Chippy, 27 Avenue Road Extension, Leicester,
LE2 3EP.



Mr Baig was present on behalf of the applicant MSF Venture Ltd alongside
business partner, Mr Khan. Councillor Kitterick joined the meeting late, and Mr
Brown (Clarendon Park and Friends) was present, giving representation. Also
present was the Chief Licensing Officer, Licensing Enforcement Team
Manager, having also joined the meeting late, and the Legal Adviser to the
Sub-Committee.

The Chief Licensing Officer presented the report and answered questions from
Members. It was noted that a representation was received on 30 June 2022
from the Licensing Enforcement in relation to the prevention of public nuisance
in response to the application by MSF Venture Ltd received on 27 June 2022
on the grounds of the prevention of public nuisance. Further representations
were received on 07 July 2022 from a local ward councillor on the grounds of
the prevention of public nuisance.

A further five representations were made by members of the public, on the
grounds of the prevention of public nuisance.

It was noted that another representation had been made on 12 July 2022 from
another member of the public, whose representation had not been included in
the report. The representation had been made on the grounds of the prevention
of public nuisance.

Mr Brown was given the opportunity to outline the details of his representation
as well as on behalf of the members of the public and answered questions from
the applicant.

Councillor Kitterick was given the opportunity to outline the details of his
representation and answered questions from Members and the applicant. He
then left the meeting.

The Licensing Enforcement Team Manager was given the opportunity to
outline the details of his representation and answered questions from Members
and the applicant. The applicant has reached agreement with an additional
condition with the Licensing Enforcement Team.

The Applicant was given the opportunity to present its case and answered
guestions from Members, the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee and those
giving representation.

All parties were given the opportunity to sum up their positions and make any
final comments.

The Sub-Committee received legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee in the presence of all those present and were advised of the options
available to them in making their decision.

The Sub-Committee were also advised of the relevant policy and statutory
guidance that needed to be taken into account when making their decision,



In reaching their decision, the Sub-Committee felt they should deliberate in
private on the basis that this was in the public interest and as such outweighed
the public interest of their deliberation taking place with the parties represented
present, in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005.

The Chair announced that full reasons for the decision would be provided in
writing within five working days. The Chair informed the meeting that the Legal
Adviser to the Sub-Committee would be called back to give advice on the
wording of the decision.

The Chair then asked all but Members of the Sub-Committee and Democratic
Support Officers to withdraw from the meeting. Members then deliberated in
private to consider their decision.

In reaching their decision the Sub-Committee Members had carefully
considered the written report presented by the Chief Licensing Officer and
considered all the representations, both written and oral, and had taken
account of the Statutory Guidance, the Regulators’ Code and the Council’s
Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee recalled the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to give
advice on the wording of the decision.

RESOLVED:
That it was appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objective of the prevention of public nuisance to grant a License
authorising the provision of late-night refreshment to the public for
consumption off the premises, on Sunday to Thursday from 23:00
to 00:00 hours and on Friday and Saturday from 23:00 to 01:00
hours, subject to the following conditions:

e Customers shall not be admitted to the premises after 23:00
hours dalily.

e Customers who attend the premises after 23:00 hours shall
not be provided with late night refreshment for consumption
off the premises.

e Late Night refreshment shall only be provided by way of home
delivery made by drivers employed at the premises by the
licence holder using non-motorised vehicles (i.e. pedal
cycles), electric vehicles or hybrid vehicles.

[For the avoidance of doubt, the engagement of a delivery
driver with or through another operator to collect food from the
premises for onward delivery to a customer would breach this
condition.]

e The conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
detailed in Appendix C of the Licensing Officer’s report.

3



e The conditions consistent with representation / agreement
from the Licensing Enforcement team detailed in Appendix C
of the Licensing Officer’s report.

The applicant would be provided with the reasons for the decision in writing
within five working days.

All parties would be advised of the right to appeal the decision to the
Magistrates Court.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

There being no other business, the meeting came to an end at 12:35pm.



Appendix B

Application for a variation
of an existing premises

licence

Licensing (Hearings) Sub-Committee
Decision to be taken by: Licensing (Hearings)

Sub-Committee

Decision to be taken on/Date of meeting: 20 September
2022

Lead director/officer. Deborah Bragg




Useful information
B Ward(s) affected: Castle

B Report author: Chris Spencer
B Author contact details: 0116 454 3051
B Report version number: 1

Summary

This report outlines an application under the Licensing Act 2003 for a variation to an
existing premises licence for Bricklayers Arms, 78 Welford Road, Leicester, LE2 7AB
and summarises the representations received. It also highlights the licensing
objectives and the relevant parts of both the statutory guidance and the Licensing

2.1

3.1

3.2

Authority’s Licensing Policy.

Determination to be made

Having considered the application and representations, Members must consider

whether to
o Grant the licence without modification
o Modify the conditions of the licence
o Reject the whole application

Application and promotion of the licensing objectives

An application was received on 26 July 2022 from Star Pubs & Bars Limited for a
variation of an existing premises licence for Bricklayers Arms, 78 Welford Road
Leicester, LE2 7AB. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix Al.

The variation application is as follows:

Licensable activity

Current hours

Proposed hours

Films

N/A

Sunday to Tuesday 10.00 until
02.00 Wednesday until Saturday
10.00 until 03.00

Live Music

Monday to Sunday 10.00
until 02.00

Sunday to Tuesday 10.00 until
02.00 Wednesday until Saturday
10.00 until 03.00

Recorded Music

Monday to Sunday 10.00
until 02.00

Sunday to Tuesday 10.00 until
02.00 Wednesday until Saturday
10.00 until 03.00

Late night refreshment

Monday to Sunday 23.00
until 02.00

Sunday to Tuesday 10.00 until
02.00 Wednesday until Saturday
10.00 until 03.00

Supply of Alcohol Monday to Sunday 10.00 | Sunday to Tuesday 10.00 until
until 02.00 02.00 Wednesday until Saturday

10.00 until 03.00
Opening hours Monday to Sunday | Sunday to Tuesday 08.00 until
Unrestricted 02.30 Wednesday until Saturday

08.00 until 03.30




3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Non-standard hours:

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day when British
summertime commences.

Opening hours may continue between the end of hours permitted by the licence on
new years Eve and the start of the hours permitted by the licence on New Year’s
Day.

Conditions proposed to be removed:
The licence is subject to leicester City Councils Standard Conditions for Places of

Public entertainment, published on the Licensing Authority’s website.
www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set
out in the operating schedule (see section M of Appendix A).

The existing licence is attached at Appendix B.

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary
consideration must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Location Plan



http://www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

6.1

Representation(s)

A representation was received on 18 August 2022 from the Police The
representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of
public nuisance. The representee is concerned that the applicant wishes to extend
its licensable activities between Wednesday and Saturday and operate until 3am.
They feel that the applicant has failed to address how it will manage the outside area
to prevent a public nuisance and reduce the likelihood of crime and disorder. A copy
of the representation is attached at Appendix C1.

A representation was received on 19 August 2022 from the Noise team The
representation relates to the prevention of public nuisance. The representee is
concerned that if the variation is granted without further measures to control noise
from the premises noise nuisance will occur. A copy of the representation is attached
at Appendix C2.

A representation was received on the 22" of August 2022 from the Licensing
Enforcement Team The representation relates to Prevention of Crime and Disorder,
Public safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance, and Protection of Children from Harm.
The representee is concerned that the additional hour extension of licensable
activities allows for a later drinking facility and the ability for persons to arrive later at
the premises after having consumed alcohol at other locations. A copy of the
representation is attached at Appendix C3.

Conditions
There are no new conditions that are consistent with the application.

The Live Music Act 2012 and the Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing)
Order 2014 amended the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to the provision of regulated
entertainment. Certain entertainment does not require a licence subject to audience
limits, between 08.00 and 23.00 hours each day. These exemptions may affect the
application under consideration because conditions may not be imposed at this
stage to control live or recorded music that is unregulated. However, if problems do
occur as a result of that entertainment then conditions may be imposed to control
such music in the future after a formal review.

Statutory guidance and statement of licensing policy

Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the
licensing objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly
relevant in this case are as follows:

Section Heading

12-15 Licensing objectives and aims
1.15-1.16 General Principles

1.17 Each application on its own merits
21-26 Crime & Disorder

27-214 Public Safety




6.2

7.1

8.1

215-221 Public nuisance

2.22-2.31 Protection of children from harm

3.12-3.20 Late night refreshment

8.41-8.49 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.11-9.12 Role of responsible authorities

9.13-9.19 Licensing Authorities acting as responsible authorities

9.31-941 Hearings

9.42-9.44 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1-10.3 Conditions - general

10.8-10.9 Imposed conditions

10.10 Proportionality

10.13 -10.15 Hours of trading

10.25 - 10.66 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.10-13.11 Giving reasons for decisions

14,51 — 14.52 Licensing Hours

16.1 — 16.69 Regulated entertainment

The particularly relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing
Policy are as follows:

Section Heading

1 The purpose and scope of the policy

4 Promotion of the licensing objectives

5 General principles

6 Premises licences and club premises certificates

Points for clarification

The applicant and the party / parties making the representation have been asked to
clarify certain points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations
are valid, and if not why not.

2. In the light of the representations made, whether the applicant wishes to propose
any additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

By the party making the representation

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they
have made.

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Financial, legal, equalities, climate emergency and other implications

Financial implications
None.



8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

9.

10.

11.

12.

Legal implications
Legal advice specific to the application will be provided at the meeting by Legal
Officers.

Equalities implications
None.

Climate Emergency implications

There are unlikely to be any significant climate emergency implications directly
associated with this report and the licensing process. Aidan Davis, Sustainability
Officer, Ext 28 3384

Other implications (You will need to have considered other implications in preparing
this report. Please indicate which ones apply?)
None.

Background information and other papers:
None

Summary of appendices:
Appendix A — Application
Appendix B — Existing licence
Appendix C — Representations

Is this a private report (If so, please indicate the reasons and state why it is
not in the public interest to be dealt with publicly)?

No.

Is this a “key decision”? If so, why?
No.

10



Appendix A1

Application ref: leicester-1254467

Licence: Application to vary a premises licence

Supporting documents (1)

Premises plan

Authority Reference

Reference:

11

Tacit consent applies

Process by: 07/09/2022

Status: Not collected

Recent History

Notification to
george.domleo@flintbishop.co.uk:
Sent on 26/07/2022 14:36

Notification to
licensing@leicester.gov.uk:
Sent on 26/07/2022 14:36

Payment Successful :
at 26/07/2022 14:31



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are campleting this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

WE, Star Pubs & Bars Limited

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

Being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under S$34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below.

Premises Licence Number
LEIPRM0628

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Bricklayers Arms
78 Welford Road

Post Town | Leicester | Postcode | LE2 7AB

Telephone number at premises

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £6,650.00

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if different 3-4 Broadway Park

from premises address South Gyle Broadway

Post Town | Eginburgh Postcode EH12 9J7

12




Part 3 - Variation

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? [X Yes [ No
Day Month Year

If not do you want the variationtotake | [ | | [ [ | | |

effect from

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to
the introduction of the late night levy? (Please see guidance
note 1) [ JYes No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (please read guidance note 1)
The application proposes to —

1. Extend the terminal hour for all licensable activities on Wednesday to Saturday to 03:00
the following day

2. Permit the provision of films on Sunday to Tuesday from 10:00 to 02:00 the following
day, and on Wednesday to Saturday from 10:00 to 03:00 the following day

3. Permit the premises to open from 08:00 to 02:30 on Sunday to Tuesday and from 08:00

to 03:30 on Wednesday to Saturday

Add a non-standard timing for all licensable activities and opening hours

5. Remove certain existing Annex 2 condition

&

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at

any one time, please state the number expected to attend. NiA

13




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

14

Please tick yes

XX 0O OXXOOXIDO



yS

Will the performance of a play take

- Indoors L]
Standacd days and place |nfjoors or outdoors.or both —
i please tick (please read guidance note
timings (ptease read 4 Outdoors [
guidance nota8) )
Day Start  ]Kinish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seas\onal variations for performing plays (please
read guidance note
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where voh‘&tend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (pleass read guidance note
Sat 7)
Sun

15




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place Ind <
indoors or outdoors or both — please [ERaTS

Standard days and tick (ol 4 quid o4

timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 4) Outdonrs -

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 10:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Films including but not limited to amplified music videos, sports,

Tue 10:00 | 02:00 | and TV programs

Wed 10:00 03:00 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur 10:00 | 03:00

Fri 10:00 | 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat 10:00 | 03:00
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the
day when British Summertime commences.

Sun 10:00 | 02:00

16




oor sporting events

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance nots8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Day Start NEinish

Mon

Tue Stateany seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events Et\diﬁerent times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

17




xing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling Ind ]

entextainments entertainment take place indoors or TGl

Standarddays and OLIItdoors odr bqtjh - pleast;ejrlck

timings (please read Al resiud] gyl ke i) Qutdoors ]

guidance note

Day Start Finigh Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seaso}al variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please.read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment atdifferent times to
those listed in the column on the left, plea}e\list (please read

Sat guidance note 7)

Sun

18




E

Live music Will the performance of live music Ind <
take place indoors or outdoors or (REarE

Standard days and both — ol tick (ol q

timings (please read °.d —B eafe 4'c please T2 icidoars ]

guidance note 8) e i 4

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon No No Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Change | Change

As existing

Tue No No
Change | Change

Wed No 03:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
Change ' music (please read guidance hote 6)

Thur No 03:00
Change

Fri No

03:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
Change ' for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

guidance note 7)

Sat No 03:00
Change An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the
day when British Summertime commences.
Sun No No

Change | Change

19




Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music

take place indoors or outdoors or Indoors X
Standard days and both | tick (ol q
timings (please read O.d il ¢ eaie 4lc (please rea utdoors 0O
guidance note 8) GuuitieTine ngke 4]
Day Start | Finish Both ]
Mon No No Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Change | Change
As existing
Tue No No
Change | Change
Wed No 03-00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
Change ) music (please read guidance note 6)
Thur No 03:00
Change
Fri No 03-00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
Change ) premises for the playing of recorded music at different times
to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
- read guidance note 7)
. i 03:00
Change An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the
day when British Summertime commences.
Sun No No
Change | Change

20




rformances of dance | Will the performance of dance take Ind O
d days and place indoors or outdoors or both — nessrs
please tick (please read guidance note
e 4 Outdoors ]
guidance note 8) )
Day Start “Ninish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seei?&nal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidahge note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you™
premises for the performance of dance at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 7)
Sun

21




ything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
desgcription to that be providing

fallingwithin (e), (f) or
(9)
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Fintsh | Will this entertainment take place Indoors []
indoors or outdoors or both — please
i ick (please read guidance note 4) Rienars u
Both []
Tue Pleas\e\qive further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal vaxiations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read

guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you inte}dto use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar descriptﬁm to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those\listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidahge note 7)

Sun

22




Supply of alcohol

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for
consumption (Please tick box)

(please read guidance note 9)

On the
premises

Off the
premises

Both

X

Mon No No
Change | Change

Tue No No
Change | Change

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol

(please read guidance note 6)

e | R 03:00
Change
Thur No 03:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
Change ) premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
- read guidance note 7)
. NS 03:00
Change An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on
the day when British Summertime commences.
Sat No 03:00
Change
Sun No No

Change | Change

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10)

NONE

23




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night

freshment take place ind Indoors X
Standard days and refreshment take place indoors or
timings (please read outdoors or both — please tick
e ee— (please read guidance note 4) Qutdoors L]
Day Start | Finish Both ]
Mon No No Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Change | Change

As existing

Tue No No
Change | Change

Wed No State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
03:00 .
Change refreshment (please read guidance note 6)
Thur No 03:00
Change
Fri No

03:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the

Change premises for the provision of late night refreshment at
different times, to those listed in the column on the left

please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat No 03:00
Change An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on
the day when British Summertime commences.
Sun No No

Change | Change

24




If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises
licence

N/A

M- Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives
as a result of the proposed variation

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e) (please read guidance note 11)

[The information provided in this box is solely for information only and not intended to be
converted into conditions on the Premises Licence]

Our application proposes to extend the terminal hour for all licensable activities on
Wednesday to Saturday until 3am the following day with closing at 3.30am. This extension
of hours is to allow the premises greater flexibility around trading and the extra hours would
allow our customers to continue their night in a safe & comfortable environment and to enjoy
what the premises has to offer.

We are seeking the additional non-standard timing for all licensable activities and opening
hours to the standard and non-standard times on the day when British Summertime
commences to allow the premises to remain open and trade legally when the clocks change
automatically from 1am Sunday morning to 2am. The proposal for the provision of films is
for including but not limited to amplified music videos, sports, and TV programs

Prior to submitting the application, we consulted favourably with Jeff Pritchard from
Leicestershire Police. We have alsc consulted with Annette Bryan the Team Manager of the
Noise and Pollution Control Team who has confirmed she has no issues with the proposed
extended hours.

Considering the above, we believe that the variation would not have an adverse impact on
the licensing objectives and we believe that the measures proposed will ensure the
premises continue to promote the licensing objectives, and that these measures are
adequate and further conditions are not required.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

As existing

c) Public safety

As existing

25



L

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 08:00 | 02:30

Tue 08:00 | 02:30

Wed 08:00 | 03:30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to

Thur _ ] be open to the public at different times from those listed in

08:00 | 03:30 the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
7)

Al 08:00 | 03:30 | An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on
the day when British Summertime commences.

Sat 08:00 | 03:30 | opening hours may continue between the end of hours
permitted by the licence on New Year's Eve and the start of the
hours permitted by the licence on New Year’s Day.

Sun 08:00 | 02:30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could
be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

We seek to remove those following conditions currently imposed on the licence as these
are now either outdated or being replaced with updated & appropriate conditions.

The licence is subject to Leicester City Council's Standard Conditions for Places of
Public Entertainment, published on the Licensing Authority’s website
www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

| have enclosed the premises licence
| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

XX

26




d) The prevention of public nuisance

As existing

e) The protection of children from harm

As existing

Checklist: Please tick to indicate agreement
. I have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X
o I have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application
has been made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy. ]
. | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable X
. I understand that | must now advertise my application
o I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation =
. I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected X

ITIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE
OF ANY AMOUNT

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (See guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature ﬁm‘f EBLf’

Date

Capacity Solicitors for and on behalf of the applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2" applicant (the current
premises licence holder)or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (please
read guidance note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

27




Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

George Domleo
Flint Bishop LLP
St. Michael's Court
St. Michael's Lane
Derby

DE1 3HQ

Telephone number (if any) 01332 340 211

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address
(optional)
george.domleo@flintbishop.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for
which the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If
you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new
premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a
place of consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description
of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances hetween 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures
that each such screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between
(08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed
1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or
display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more matrtial arts —

28



are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor
sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission is required for:

Q

@]

Q

a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on
those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
respansible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, at the non-residential premises of (i} a local authority, or (i) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance
on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii)
the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o}

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day
on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence {o sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school,
or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (i) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a
performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

~

O

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of
the health care provider;

29



10.

11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

O

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where
the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor;
and

any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the
audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on
the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

O

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days
during the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of
the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohal on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from
the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both,
please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary
to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children
regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or
the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective
agents must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.
to correspond with you about this application.

30



Ve

Licensing Act 2003 LEIPRMO0628
\Premlses Licence

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council
Phoenix House

1 King Street

Leicester
LE1 6RN
Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Bricklayers Arms
78 Welford Road, Leicester, LE2 7AB.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable Expires  NO expiry

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 10:00am 2:00am
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 10:00am 2:00am
|. Late night refreshment (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00pm 2:00am
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Mon-Sun 10:00am 2:00am

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Unrestricted Midnight Midnight

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

Printed by LalPac on 19 Jul 2020 at 13:10 ||I"||”||I|"|"""||II"III“I"I|I|"| I" ||| LEIPRM0628/127277  Page 10f 6

31



Ve

Licensing Act 2003 LEIPRMO0628
\Premlses Licence

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council
Phoenix House

1 King Street

Leicester
LE1 6RN
Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Star Pubs & Bars Limited 3 - 4 Broadway Park, South Gyle Broadway, Edinburgh, EH12 9JZ.
Telephone 0131 528 1000

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES
THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Paul MURPHY

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. OWPS0067 Issued by Oadby and Wigston

Printed by LalPac on 19 Jul 2020 at 13:10 ||I||||”||I|""|""|| | I"III"I"I|I|"| "l I" LEIPRMO628/127277  Page 2 of 6

32



Ve

Licensing Act 2003 LEIPRMO0628
\Prem|ses Licence

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council
Phoenix House

1 King Street

Leicester
LE1 6RN
Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
b) atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried
on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-
a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to-
i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation
of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supplied alcohol), or
ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);
b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in @ manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over
a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;
e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

a) a holographic mark, or

b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person shall ensure that-

a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in @ securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

i)beer or cider: % pint;
ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the premises; and

c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted
price.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

The licence is subject to Leicester City Council's Standard Conditions for Places of Public Entertainment, published on the Licensing Authority's
website www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

Printed by LalPac on 19 Jul 2020 at 13:10 |||"||”||I|"|"""||II"III"I"I|I|"| I" I" LEIPRM0628/127277  Page 3 0f 6

33



Ve

Licensing Act 2003 LEIPRMO0628

\Premises Licence

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council
Phoenix House

1 King Street

Leicester
LE1 6RN
Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES continued ...

The maximum permitted number(s) of persons allowed when regulated entertainment is taking place is (are) as follows:
200 Persons maximum for any function
The occupancy to include ALL persons employed within the premises and ALL persons resorting to the premises.

Licensable activities may continue between the end of the hours permitted by the licence on New Year's Eve and the start of the hours permitted by the
licence on New Year's Day.

The licence holder will ensure that CCTV is installed following advice from the Leicestershire Constabulary and maintained in accordance with the
Information Commissioner's CCTV Code of Practice. Images will be kept for a minimum of 31 days and be made available to Police and Council
Licensing Officers within 48 hours of the request being made.

The licence holder will ensure the premises will be a member of Pubwatch if such a scheme is operational.

The licence holder will ensure children will only be permitted when accompanied by an adult.

The licence holder will ensure the Challenge 21 policy will be used whereby those persons who appear who appear to be under the age of 21 and are

attempting to purchase alcohol will be asked for identification. The only type of identification that will be accepted is a passport, photo driving licence or
any other PASS accredited identification. Staff will be trained in this policy and records will be kept.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

All external doors and windows must be kept closed, except for access and egress, in all rooms when events involving amplified music or speech are
taking place.

A noise limiting device shall be installed, fitted and maintained in such a manner as to control all sources of amplified music at the premises. The limiter
shall be set at a level in agreement with the Licensing Authority. Once set such a device should be inaccessible to the licence holder or her staff.

Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting customers to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and the area
quietly.

Printed by LalPac on 19 Jul 2020 at 13:10 ||I||||”||I|"|"""||""III"I"I|I|"| "l I" LEIPRMO628/127277  Page 40f 6

34




Ve

Licensing_Act 2003 . LElPRM0628
Premises Licence Summary

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council
Phoenix House

1 King Street

Leicester
LE1 6RN
Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Bricklayers Arms
78 Welford Road, Leicester, LE2 7AB.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 10:00am 2:00am
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 10:00am 2:00am
|. Late night refreshment (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00pm 2:00am
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Mon-Sun 10:00am 2:00am

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Unrestricted Midnight Midnight

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Star Pubs & Bars Limited 3 - 4 Broadway Park, South Gyle Broadway, Edinburgh, EH12 9JZ.

Printed by LalPac on 19 Jul 2020 at 13:10 ||I"||”||I|"|"""||II"III“I"IlI”" I" ||| LEIPRMO0628/127277  Page 5 0of 6

35



Ve

Licensing_Act 2003 . LElPRM0628
Premises Licence Summary

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council
Phoenix House

1 King Street

Leicester
LE1 6RN
Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Paul MURPHY

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
Restricted

Printed by LalPac on 19 Jul 2020 at 13:10 ||I||||”||I|"|"||"||""III"I"I|I|"| "l I" LEIPRMO628/127277  Page 6 of 6

36



Annex 4 - Plan

nwmﬂr av HY bZIZ0 O £0-BLES

¢y B oieos oaNdAUD AT UmEIR aep  Aal ou Bumeip
NY T ONISNIDIT

SWaY SHIAVINDIHE sl Sumep

017 SHvd ANV S8Nd YY1S e

ByuEIg a4 ]
seysinbuneg 700 .0

aoisap buisof 18 Yim 1000 814 SN504

DBSIT5| UB 4 R [EIILBYIEY

®

aairap Buisos Jj9S Yim 1000 B4 SOETS @
x
SAPUNCS WIBIE 814 gy
.

uend sse weasq uuee an g

opalep oS
A pasanca &g o] B#E S

pessatal (pauruew-vou) Guuyty Ausfaws

@

ubis 3 heuafuaw, Euopoang peleuwen  [3]

afis iy fausfsawa, pajewwny [T

1NOAYT OL A3A

AMYONNOE LIS STIONI( we—
AZN

NY1d NOILYDO1 0SEL |

UB{d O] pappe juawdinba [euoippy P Z) LL
ueid Bussusay O) suoqesAly  HLZLLL
PIZLED
- T

L 4. 15}

|4 BCUEDIDNTR L) PAST B 1SN payDads siEuEew |8
ed uBsap sl ay) o Jybukdon ay) suewe) Buimeln syl
gnop ul )i Bumep Wiy SUOISUBWIR BHETS 10U Up

BInPRnuBW ay
ausie dyss
ubisap

s1auBisap Ji

diyssauped uBisap

wwgos
wg

gy
000z

ins Spasiye

sf oy}

ws
ongL

WO
uy

wg
0eal

uig
oovlL

<HO6VL
UBEL
V3HY ONIXNNIEA AILVYNILST =——

NY1d ONISNIOIT 004:1

wuigoe
wg
we
0ozi

wg
ook

wuwnoz Wieo0k
wg iy
wy wg  owz W

WwONE W0 WOy Wwooz

oo oo

- &)
os )
-0oL b
- DEl

37






Appendix B

Please ask for: Amy Day
Direct Line: (0116) 454 3054
Our Ref: LEIPRM0628
Date: 27 July 2022

Leicester

City Council

Licensing Authority Office
York House, 91 Granby Street,

Flint Bishop Solicitors Leicester, LE1 6FB
St Michaels Court www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing
[S)Llrytl)l;:haels Lane e-mail:licensing@leicester.gov.uk
DE1 3HQ
Dear Sirs

Bricklayers Arms
78 Welford Road

Your application to change the designated premises supervisor for the above premises licence
has been processed. The updated licence is enclosed, together with a summary.

May | take this opportunity to remind you that Section 57 of the Licensing Act 2003 states;
“(2) The holder of the premises licence must secure that the licence or a certified copy of it
is kept at the premises in the custody or under the control of
a) the holder of the licence, or

b) a person who works at the premises and whom the holder of the licence has
nominated in writing...

(3) The holder of the premises licence must secure that
a) the summary of the licence or a certified copy of that summary, and

b) a notice specifying the position held at the premises by any person nominated for
the purposes of subsection (2),
are displayed prominently at the premises.”

It is an offence to fail to comply with the above requirements.
A questionnaire is enclosed, the results of which will enable us to monitor and improve the

service we provide. | would be grateful if you could fill it in and return it to the Licensing Section at
the address shown above.

If you have any queries, please contact the Licensing Section on (0116) 454 1000 or email
licensing@leicester.gov.uk .

Yours sincerely,

Amy Day

Licensing Officer
amy.day@leicester.gov.uk

39



-

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LElPRM0628
\Premlses Licence

Regulatory Services
Leicester City Council
York House

91 Granby Street
Leicester

LE1 6FB

Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Bricklayers Arms
78 Welford Road, Leicester, LE2 7AB.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable Expires  NO expiry

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 2:00am
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 2:00am
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00pm 2:00am
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Mon-Sun 10:00am 2:00am
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Unrestricted Midnight Midnight

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

Printed by LalPac on 27 Jul 2022 at 14:38 |||"|| ||| |||"|""|| || mlmm"l"" I" ||| LEIPRM0628/145520  Page 1 of 6



Ve

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LElPRM0628
\Premlses Licence

Regulatory Services
Leicester City Council
York House

91 Granby Street
Leicester

LE1 6FB

Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Star Pubs & Bars Limited 3 - 4 Broadway Park, South Gyle Broadway, Edinburgh, EH12 9JZ.
Telephone 0131 528 1000

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES
THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

T _

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. 02577 Issued by Lambeth

Printed by LalPac on 27 Jul 2022 at 14:38 |||"|| ||| |||"lulm_|| I |||III||I|II|I|I|| I" ||| LEIPRM0628/145520  Page 2 of 6



-

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LElPRM0628
\Premlses Licence

Regulatory Services
Leicester City Council
York House

91 Granby Street
Leicester

LE1 6FB

Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES

price.

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
b)

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.
The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to

the premises. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried
on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-

a)

b)
c)
d)

e

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

a) a holographic mark, or

b)

The responsible person shall ensure that-

a)

b)
¢

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

The licence is subject to Leicester City Council's Standard Conditions for Places of Public Entertainment, published on the Licensing Authority’s
website www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation
of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supplied alcohol), or

i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a

particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over

a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be

considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without

assistance by reason of a disability).

an ultraviolet feature.

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

i)beer or cider: %% pint;

i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;
these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the premises; and
where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.

Printed by LalPac on 27 Jul 2022 at 14:38 |||"|| ||| |||"|""|| || mlw"lml"" I" ||| LEIPRM0628/145520  Page 3 of 6



-

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LElPRM0628
\Premlses Licence

Regulatory Services
Leicester City Council
York House

91 Granby Street
Leicester

LE1 6FB

Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES continued ...

The maximum permitted number(s) of persons allowed when regulated entertainment is taking place is (are) as follows:
200 Persons maximum for any function
The occupancy to include ALL persons employed within the premises and ALL persons resorting to the premises.

Licensable activities may continue between the end of the hours permitted by the licence on New Year's Eve and the start of the hours permitted by the
licence on New Year's Day.

The licence holder will ensure that CCTV is installed following advice from the Leicestershire Constabulary and maintained in accordance with the
Information Commissioner's CCTV Code of Practice. Images will be kept for a minimum of 31 days and be made available to Police and Council
Licensing Officers within 48 hours of the request being made.

The licence holder will ensure the premises will be a member of Pubwatch if such a scheme is operational.

The licence holder will ensure children will only be permitted when accompanied by an adult.

The licence holder will ensure the Challenge 21 policy will be used whereby those persons who appear who appear to be under the age of 21 and are

attempting to purchase alcohol will be asked for identification. The only type of identification that will be accepted is a passport, photo driving licence or
any other PASS accredited identification. Staff will be trained in this policy and records will be kept.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

All external doors and windows must be kept closed, except for access and egress, in all rooms when events involving amplified music or speech are
taking place.

A noise limiting device shall be installed, fitted and maintained in such a manner as to control all sources of amplified music at the premises. The limiter
shall be set at a level in agreement with the Licensing Authority. Once set such a device should be inaccessible to the licence holder or her staff.

Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting customers to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and the area
quietly.

Printed by LalPac on 27 Jul 2022 at 14:38

IO A R ey Paeis




-

Premises Licence Summary

Licensing Act 2003 LElPRM0628

Regulatory Services
Leicester City Council
York House

91 Granby Street
Leicester

LE1 6FB

Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Bricklayers Arms
78 Welford Road, Leicester, LE2 7AB.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 2:00am
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 2:00am
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00pm 2:00am
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Mon-Sun 10:00am 2:00am
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Unrestricted Midnight Midnight

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Star Pubs & Bars Limited 3 - 4 Broadway Park, South Gyle Broadway, Edinburgh, EH12 9JZ.

Printed by LalPac on 27 Jul 2022 at 14:38 |||"|| ||| |||"|""|| || mllll"ml"" I" ||| LEIPRMO628/145520

Page 5 of 6



-

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LE'PRM0628
Premises Licence Summary

Regulatory Services
Leicester City Council
York House

91 Granby Street
Leicester

LE1 6FB

Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Sam OKAFOR

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Restricted

Printed by LalPac on 27 Jul 2022 at 14:38 |||"|| ||| |||||IHIH I |||III||I|II|I|I|| I" ||| LEIPRM0628/145520  Page 6 of 6



Annex 4 - Plan

szLiL av Hy| pLZLZ0 O £06.69

oD w@mf_m paysaun g umelp aep A0 ou Buwesp
NYd ONISNSDIT
Sy SHIAVIHOME S Sumesp
Q17 SHvE ANV S8Nd dY1S s
1BYUEIE 84 [T
eysinbunxg 709 .5
aainap GBSO Jjos ypm 1000 814 50504 @@
aonap Guisop 95 ypm 1000 814 50804 @
295715 UBA WRIIXT ROLBYIEN X
SBPUNGS UUETR 81 gy
uend sserh yeRIg LUER By .
O3RN BYOLE
Aq paanca 8q 0] ese
passadal | i) By houvabiawy @
ufiis 3 Aousbiew, euonsang pejeuway 3]
ulis g dausbiaw3, pajeuiwny| 3]

1NOAYTOL A3X

AUYONNOE LIS STIONIQ e—
AT

NYId NOILYDOT 05¢4 L

e

diysisuyied ubisapsi ayy

ue|d o} peppe juawdinbe ([BUCHPPY  PL 2 LL fo

ueld Buisuso) o) sUQEEYY  PLZLLL a

ue|d Buisusoy 0f SUCHRIBY | Pl ZLED ¥

ajou #Ep nal

WoDE WG

#ooe1d j0 SAP0O JUALND JUBABIA ||E PUR SUOBPUAWILICIR) wg Ly
SIRINDRINUELY B} LI 83UERICTTR Ul PASN S 1SNW PayDads S[BLERW ||& \uns W we
suoje diysseuped vbsap sl ey jo JyBuddod ay) suRwe Bumen syl 0007 008 0081

ubisap

O] Jajal 1gnep Ul )i BUMESD SI WO SUOISUBWID BEIS JOU O

w
oorl

9671
UBE |
VIV ONIMNIHA A3LYNILST =

NV1d ONISN3DI1 0011

Wwgae
we

we
oozt

wg
ooaL

wuwoz wuwop)
wz [y
wr ug | wg W

WO0E WWO0§ WLWODY WU00Z

-00L |
S0z

46




oo

w;;-fﬂszyl

=
‘

// I':i"iifv“\\

Appendix C1

Force Licensing Department

Leicestershire Minshials Foves

74 Belgrave Gate

::- POllce Leicester LE1 3GG

Protecting our communities Tel: 101
www.leics.police.uk

Leicestershire Police

Licensing Act 2003
Representation in respect of a major variation application

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name: PC Jefferson Pritchard

Your Address: Mansfield House,
74 Belgrave Gate,
Leicester
LE1 3GG

Details of premises representation is about

Name of The Bricklayers Arms
Premises:
Address of 78 Welford Road
premises: Leicester

LE2 7AB

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder X
Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance X
Protection of children from harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

| write in my capacity as Leicester City Centre’s alcohol licensing officer for
Leicestershire Police, with delegated authority given by the Chief Constable.

My representation to this major premises licence variation application is based upon
the licensing objectives as per the Licensing Act 2003.

The application in its current format if granted would undermine two of the four
licensing objectives, in relation to:

(1) The prevention of crime and disorder.

(2) The prevention of public nuisance.

The licence was last amended in June 2012 to represent the existing licensable

1

47




activities and operating hours.
The premises existing licensable activities and opening hours to the public are:

(1) Performance of Live Music (Indoors only)
Monday to Sunday from 10am until 2am.

(2) Playing of Recorded Music (Indoors only)
Monday to Sunday from 10am until 2am.

(3) Late Night Refreshments (Indoors only)
Monday to Sunday from 11pm until 2am.

(4) Supply of Alcohol (On & Off the premises)
Monday to Sunday from 10am until 2am.

(5) Hours the premises are open to the public:
Unrestricted. Midnight to midnight.

The application proposes to amend these to:

(1) Performance of Live Music (Indoors only)
Monday to Tuesday from 10am until 2am = No change
Wednesday to Saturday from 10am until 3am = +1 hour
Sunday from 10am until 2am = No Change

(2) Playing of Recorded Music (Indoors only)
Monday to Tuesday from 10am until 2am = No Change
Wednesday to Saturday from 10am until 3am = +1 hour.
Sunday from 10am until 2am = No change

(3) Late Night Refreshments (Indoors Only)
Monday to Tuesday from 11pm until 2am = No Change.
Wednesday to Saturday from 11pm until 3am = +1 hour.
Sunday from 11pm until 2am = No Change.

(4) The Supply of Alcohol (On & Off the premises)
Monday to Tuesday from 10am until 2am = No Change.
Wednesday to Saturday from 10am until 3am = +1 hour.
Sunday from 10am until 2am = No Change.

(5) Hours the premises are open to the public
Monday to Tuesday from 8am until 2:30am = +2 hours.
Wednesday to Saturday from 8am until 3:30am = +3.5 hours.
Sunday from 8am until 2:30am = +2 hours.

And include “films” as a licensable activity (indoors) on:
(6) Monday to Tuesday from 10am until 2am.
Wednesday to Saturday from 10am until 3am.
Sunday from 10a, until 2am.

The applicant also wishes to remove the existing Annex 2 conditions.

2

48




The premises have been closed to the public since the start of the coronavirus
pandemic in March 2020.

The premises are located on the junction of Welford Road and Regent Road.

The premises are located within a two-storey building and located upon the ground
floor. There are a number of first and second floor empty rooms, which | assume
belong to the premises.

The premises are located less than a four-minute walk from Leicester Rugby Club
(Leicester Tigers) stadium and less than 0.9 miles or a 17-minute walk from Leicester
City Football Club’s King Power stadium. Welford Road acts as a main arterial vehicle
and pedestrian route which connects the city centre to both stadiums.

The premises have an enclosed courtyard at the rear of the premises, which acts as
a customer beer garden/courtyard. The courtyard is accessed via the premises itself,
however there is an emergency fire exit between the premises and the off licence
next door at 84 Welford Road.

The enclosed courtyard backs onto 1 Regent Park Mews (Regent Road) which
includes two residential flats. The windows to these flats overlook the premises
courtyard. Further residential flats are located at 3 Regent Road.

Further residential properties are located directly opposite the premises on Pelham
Way.

The application fails to address how it will manage the outdoor areas and prevent
public nuisance. The application also fails to address how it will reduce the likelihood
of crime, disorder and public nuisance as customers enter and leave the premises in
the early hours of the morning.

The applicant has applied to open the premises two hours earlier in the morning than
before. However, licensable activities will not commence until 10am as per the
current licence.

The applicant wishes to extend its licensable hours for most licensable activities
between Wednesday and Saturday and operate until 3am.

Whilst the premises existing opening hours to the public are “unrestricted” the
applicant intends to amend this to 30 minutes after licensable activities cease.

It is the extended operating hours on Wednesday to Saturday that concerns
Leicestershire Police.

The premises proximity to residential properties is very likely to result in public
nuisance to local residents. Noise in the form of music or customers voices during
entry and egress but also whilst customers use the rear courtyard. However, noise
escape from inside the premises itself is also a concern.

Leicestershire Police’s is also concerned that the late operating hours are likely to
resultin an increase in crime and disorder, given that alcohol related violent crime
increases in the early hours of the morning, given more time that customers are
permitted to consume alcohol.

49




Leicestershire Police are also concerned about crime, disorder and anti-social
behaviour on Leicester City Football Club home matchdays and how the premises will
manage home and away supporters, pre and post-match. In the past rival supporters
have clashed directly outside the premises, as home supporters rushed out of the
venue and clashed with away supporters as they passed by.

Leicestershire Police do not support the increase in hours for the following licensable
activities:

(1) The provision of “Live music” — Wednesday to Saturday from 2am until 3am
(+1 hour). The police would seek no change in the current hours.

Leicestershire Police also believe the New Year's Eve de-regulation rule allowing
continued licensable activity is outdated and no longer fit for purpose.

Leicestershire Police are seeking an agreement with the applicant and the inclusion
of additional conditions in order to mitigate the above concerns. However, at the time
of submitting this representation, an agreement has not been reached.

Therefore, Leicestershire Police currently wish to submit a representation as the
current application to extend its operating hours and remove the existing Annex 2
conditions, fails to support two of three licensing objectives. Leicestershire Police
respectfully requests that the application be refused.

PC2093 Jefferson Pritchard
Leicestershire Police
Thursday 18" August 2022

50




Appendix C2
Regeneration

&
{Jog Culture

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises Licence

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name: Terence Olaf

Your Address: Noise and Pollution Control Team
Leicester City Council

5th Floor

York House

91 Granby Street Leicester

Details of premises representation is about

Name of | The Bricklayers Arm
Premises:
Address of | 78 Welford Road
premises: Leicester

LE2 7AB

Application No. | 145708
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance yes

Protection of children from harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

| refer to the above-mentioned application for a variation of premises licence for The
Bricklayers Arm, 78 Welford Road, Leicester. My representation relates to the
prevention of Public Nuisance.

The premises is near residential properties on Regent Road and on Welford Road,
Leicester.

| am concerned that if the variation is granted as applied for, without further measures
to control noise from the premises, it is likely that noise nuisance will occur.

Therefore, in order to prevent the occurrence of public nuisance | recommend that
unless suitable conditions are placed upon the licence to protect nearby residence
the application should be refused.

51




Recommended Conditions

1) All external doors and windows must be kept closed, other than for access and
egress, in all rooms when events involving live music and recorded music are taking
place.

2) The outdoor courtyard (beer garden) must not be used between 9pm and 8am
daily.

3) All amplified music, voice and film must be played through the sound limiting
device currently installed at the premises.

4) Disposal of waste bottles into external receptacles where the noise will be audible
to neighbouring properties must not occur between 21.00 hours and 09.00 hours.

5) Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exits and in designated smoking
areas requesting customers and staff respect the needs of residents by keeping noise
to a minimum when using the outside area and when leaving the premises.

6) The licensee shall take reasonable steps to prevent public nuisance being caused
by customers outside whilst smoking.

However, | have had a telephone conversation with Sam Okafor (DPS) regarding the
likelihood of public nuisance and the measures considered necessary to prevent its
occurrence. He appears willing for the above conditions to be added to the licence. |
have requested that the applicant contacts the Licensing Department to formally
agree to the request that conditions be added to the licence.

52




Appendix C3

O~ Leicester

(JOQ City Council

Representation in respect of a Variation Application
Licensing Act 2003

Details of person or body making representation:

Your Name: Tj Mavani

Your position/role: Licensing Enforcement Manager

Details of premises representation is about:
Name of Premises: Bricklayers Arms

Address of premises: | 78 Welford Road
Leicester
LE2 7AB

Application No. (if 145708
known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety X
Prevention of Public Nuisance X
Protection of Children from Harm X

Authority Declarations:

| write in my capacity as Licensing Enforcement Manager for Leicester City Council Licensing
Authority on the authority delegated to me.

Please take notice that | am satisfied that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with the
application would undermine the above stated Licensing Objectives and as such submit our
representations.

Representations:

The application is for a major variation of a Premises Licence which looks to:
(a) Extend all licensable activities on Wednesday to Saturdays until 03:00hrs.
(b) Add provision of Films from Sundays to Tuesday from 10.00hrs to 02.00hrs and
Wednesdays to Saturdays from 10.00hrs to 03.00hrs.

1

53



(c) Change the opening hours of the premises to Sundays to Tuesdays from 08:00hrs until
02:30hrs and Wednesdays to Saturdays from 08:00hrs until 03:30hrs.

(d) Add a non-standard timing for all licensable and opening hours

(e) Remove a condition within Annex 2.

The premises is located at 78 Welford Road, within Leicester City in close proximity to various
residential properties (blocks of flats, flats above commercial premises and houses), Leicester
Royal Infirmary (LRI), offices, and shops. There is a multi-story car park on Regent Road. Welford
Road is an arterial route into and out of the city giving access to LRI, LCFC stadium, Leicester
Tigers and HMP Leicester Prison.

The premises entrance is directly located on Welford Road and backs onto Regent Road with a
side exit and a beer garden at the rear.

Contact was made on 9th August 2022 with Flint Bishop Solicitors who are the agents for the
applicant, who confirmed they wanted to remove from Annex 2, only the condition which states
“The Licence is subject to Leicester City Council’s Standard Conditions for Places of Public
Entertainment, published on the Licensing Authority’s website www.leicester.qgov.uk/licensing”
Flint Bishop Solicitors were cooperative and wanted to work with LCC.

The additional hour extension of licensable activities including the addition of provision of films
allows for a later drinking facility and also the ability for persons to arrive later at the premises
after having consumed alcohol at other locations. Even though the premises has been long
running, the change of activities (such as showing films) is likely to diversify the type of persons
attending. It may also attract a more student base which in itself also provides challenges.

Even though the ethos of the premises may remain the same, it is in our opinion that the
appearance of minor changes can actually result in significant opportunities of the licensing

objectives being difficult to uphold.

The operating schedule must indicate the methods, processes or key objectives that would show
how the licence holder would uphold these.

Conditions Details:

We believe the below additions/amendments of conditions in full, which we believe are

reasonable, proportionate and enforceable, may assist the Licence Holder in upholding the
licensing objectives.

We have detailed, for clarity, those that

(a) We believe should be replaced from the applied operating schedule with our proposed
wording

(b) Those to be removed from the operating schedule and;

(c) Those that are in addition.

Any wording on the operating schedule that is not detailed below to remain on any licence

(a) Conditions to be replaced from Operating Schedule

2

94




Wording contained within the applied operating schedule as copied below be replaced with
Requested Condition/s:

Operating Schedule Wording:

The licence holder will ensure that CCTV js installed following advice from the Leicestershire
Constabulary and maintained in accordance with the Information Commissioner's CCTV Code of
Practice. Images will be kept for a minimum of 31 days and be made available to Police and
Council Licensing Officers within 48 hours of the req<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>